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2gth May 2008 Reg. No. WOO21-02 

Re: Response to Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in respect 
of  a review application for Derrinumera Landfill (Applicant Mayo County Council). 

Dear Mr. Garrick 

I refer to correspondence and attachments (including disks) received by the Agency on 13‘h, 22”d & 
23‘d May 2008 in relation to the above referenced application. 

The information was submitted in response to an Article 14(2)(b)(ii) Notice issued by Ms Maeve 
McHugh dated 13th March 2008. 

I am to advise that the correspondence and disks as submitted are not in accordance with the 
Agency’s “Application Guidance Note’’ (see www.EPA.ie for information). Therefore the Agency 
is unable to fulfil its requirements under the Regulations to maintain the public file and publish the 
information to its website. 

In light of this, I am returning all of the information received. 

Please re-submit the required information in accordance with the above referenced “Application 
Guidance Note”. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme Officer 
Licensing Unit 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

I cc. Mr N Lonergan, Senior Engineer, Mayo County Council, h a s  and Chontae, The Mall, 
Castlebar, CO Mayo 


